
November 14, 1997 

Baker Environmental, Inc. 
Airport Office Park, Building 3 
420 Rouser Road 
Coraopolis, Pennsylvania 15108 

(412) 269-6000 
FAX (412) 269-2002 

Commander 
Atlantic Division 
Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
15 10 Gilbert Street (Building N-26) 
Norfolk, Virginia 235 1 l-2699 

Attention: Mr. Robert Schirmer 
Navy Technical Representative 
Code 18236 

Subject: Contract N62470-D-4814 
Navy CLEAN, District III 
Contract Task Orders (CTO) 0303/0370 
Letter Report Documenting Post-RI Field Investigations 
Operable Unit No. 6 (Sites 36, 54, and 86) 
Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune, North Carolina 

Dear Mr. Schirmer: 

Baker Environmental, Inc. (Baker) is pleased to submit this Letter Report which documents the findings of 
the post-Remedial Investigation (RI) field investigations conducted at Marine Carp Base (MCB), Camp 
Lejeune, North Carolina; OU No. 6 (Sites 36, 54, and 86). The post-RI field investigations were conducted 
in July through September of this year, following the agreed course of action for CT0 0303 discussed at the 
May 28, 1997 meeting held at the Wilmington Regional Office of the North Carolina Department of 
Environment and Natural Resources (NCDENR). 

One copy of this Letter Report has also been sent directly to the following parties: 

l Mr. Brian Marshburn - MCB, Camp Lejeune, Installation Restoration (IR) 
. Ms. Gena Townsend - US Environmental Protection Agency 
. Mr. David Lown, L.G., P.E. - NCDENR, Superfund Section 
. Ms. Diane Rossi - NCDENR, Wilmington Regional Office, Surface Water Section 

Based upon the convenience of having the majority of the MCB, Camp Lejeune Partnering Team together at 
the November 19, 1997 meeting; it is our desire to briefly discuss (via a conference call) the findings of the 
post-RI groundwater investigations for Sites 36, 54, and 86. In addition, the timeliness of this meeting will 
allow the majority of the team the opportunity to reevaluate the information provided in the Draft Final 
Feasibility Study (FS) reports, which were submitted on April 30, 1997. 
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Based upon the outcome of the additional field investigation, comments related to the Draft Final FS report 
have not been formally received. It is our intention that this Letter Report, along with the Draft Final FS 
report, can be reviewed and comments generated within the next 30 days. With receipt of comments on or 
about December 15, 1997, Baker anticipates formal Response to Comments and submittal of the Final FS 
report on or about January 5, 1998. Although these dates are relative to the Partnering Team’s schedules, 
this would allow for the completion of the Final Proposed Remedial Action Plan, Public Meeting, and Record 
of Decision for OU No. 6 in the early spring of 1998. 

Baker appreciates this opportunity to work LANTDIV on this project and anticipates the conference call on 
November 19, 1997. If you have any questions regarding the enclosed information, please do not hesitate to 
contact Mr. Richard Bonelli at (412) 269-2033 or myself at (412) 269-2062. 

Sincerely, 

BAKER ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 

Project Manager 

KMC/rw 
Attachments 

cc: Ms. Lee Ann Rapp, Code 183 12 (w/o Attachments) 
Ms. Beth Collier, Code 02115 (w/o Attachments) 
Ms. Katherine Landman, Code 18232 (w/ Attachments) 
Mr. Brian Marshburn, MCB, Camp Lejeune, IR Division (w/ Attachments) 
Ms. Gena Townsend - US Environmental Protection Agency (w/ Attachments) 
Mr. David Lown, L.G., P.E. - NCDENR, Superfund Section (w/ Attachments) 
Ms. Diane Rossi - NCDENR, Wilmington, Surface Water Section (w/ Attachments) 

n. f 


